## TEAM JUSTICE MINUTES June 2, 2017

<u>Members Present:</u> Risa Rehmert for Karen Countryman-Roswurm, Dan East, Bill Faflick, Kellie Hogan, Catherine Linaweaver, Mark Masterson, Willetta Moore, Terri Moses, Kristin Peterman, Taunya Rutenbeck, Dan Soliday, Kerry Weible, and Jennifer Woodson for Shantel Westbrook

<u>Members Absent</u>: Karen Countryman-Roswurm, Ron Paschal, Julie Rinke, Marvin Stone Jr., Patrick Walters, and Shantel Westbrook

<u>Guests</u>: Alex Allbaugh, Kelli Grant, Haylea Grier, Keith Lawing, Jennifer Woodson, Mario Salinas, Stephanie Lane, Karla Seymore, Jennise Jenkins, Kevin Smith, Megan McClelland, and Lanora Franck

**Staff:** Chris Collins-Thoman and Randall LaRue

## I. Introductions and Announcements –

- **a.** Bill Faflick announced that he will be leaving the board and relocating to Topeka. An education representative replacement is pending appointment.
- II. Approval of Team Justice Minutes from the 5/5/17 Meeting <u>ACTION ITEM: Dan East moved, Bill Faflick seconded, the remaining members agreed and the motion carried to approve the Team Justice Minutes from the 5/5/17 meeting, as submitted.</u>
- **III. Workforce Center** Haylea Grier from Adult Residential introduced Keith Lawing from the Workforce Center who provided an overview of the Youth Employment Project, a program that targets young adults age 14 to 24 and assists them in overcoming various employment barriers, such as degree attainment and pre-employment training.
- **IV. Review Juvenile Intake & Detention Continuum Data** Steve Stonehouse directed the Board to a handout in their packets and provided a brief overview of the information on the Juvenile Intake & Detention Continuum. The handout contained information on JIAC intakes, JDF admissions, and average daily population information for programs.
- **V. IIP Update** (**MOU**) Steve Stonehouse updated the board that the MOU has been signed by the District Attorney's office to develop a Pre-Trial Diversion program offered at JIAC, targeting low-level and first-time offenders.
- **VI. WSU Consultation History and Update** Mark Masterson introduced Kelli Grant, who is taking over the responsibilites from Dr. Beeson. Kelli Grant spoke to the board about her view of the project going forward and her desire to continue to provide oversight, data analysis, and benchmark reports to Sedgwick County DOC.
- VII. Update from Juvenile Services Stephanie Lane presented recent efforts from Juvenile Detention to recognize those who add value to their services and program, highlighting appreciation efforts for volunteers, teachers, and staff.
- VIII. Human Trafficking Victim Services Update Mark Masterson updated the board on the Attorney General's Human Trafficking Advisory Board and Victim Services Subcommittee. Four training sessions are going to be conducted this month to improve

the cooperation between law enforcement and the Rapid Response Team that was created, in the hopes of increasing the effectiveness of the program. The letters sent on behalf of the Team Justice board were received by the Attorney General, who will try to increase funding in the SFY18 budget.

## IX. Other Business

- **a.** Mark Masterson told the board about new grant opportunities that allocate \$5 million to expand community based services for juveniles will be made available for application by county commissioners. Release of application materials is targeted for this summer with awards to occur in October 2017.
- **b.** Lanora Franck told the board that the Title II DMC Grant was approved with \$119,000 awarded to Sedgwick County, allocating \$69,000 for technical support and \$50,000 to acquire a new data system.
- **c.** Lanora Franck also expanded on the presentation given by Stephanie Lane about the education services at JDF provided by South Central Kansas Educational Service Center and recognizing the level of service provided.
- **d.** Dan Soliday announced that the Kansas Big Brothers Big Sisters is applying for a mentorship grant for victims of sex trafficking and is looking for partners.